SONY

make. believe Confidentiality Request

2012-04-03 CGQBDA12:065

SOMC/CGQBADS Hakan Sjoberg +46 10 80 13559

Receiver
Federal Communications Commission

Subiject: Request for Confidentiality
FCC ID: PY7A8880001

To Whom It May Concern:

In accordance with 80.459 of CFR 47, Sony Mobile Communications AB requests
confidentiality for the below listed items for our Sony Ericsson mobile phone type AAL-
8880001-CV, FCC ID: PY7A8880001:

Block Diagram

Schematic Diagram

Part List

Operational/Technical Descriptions

NS

These items contain detailed system and equipment description and related
information about the product which Sony Mobile Communications AB considers to
be proprietary, confidential and a custom design which otherwise would not be
released to the general public.

Since this design is a basis from which future technological products will evolve, Sony
Mobile Communications AB also feels that this information would be of benefit to its
competitors, and that the disclosure of the information in these exhibits would give our
competitors an unfair advantage in the market.

Please contact the undersigned if there are any further questions or additional

information needed in this matter.
Best Regards,

Hakan Sjoberg
Manager - HW verification
Global Type Approval

Sony Mobile Communications
Tel: +46 108013559
hakan.sjoberg@sonymaobile.com
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SONY

make.believe Short Term Confidentiality Request
SOMC/CGQBADS Hakan Sjoberg +46 10 80 13559 2012-04-03 CGQBDA12:105
Receiver

Federal Communications Commission

Subject: Request for Temporary Confidentiality
FCC ID: PY7A8880001

To Whom It May Concern:

In accordance with 80.459 of CFR 47 and Public Notice DA 04-1705, Sony Mobile
Communications AB requests in addition to confidentiality request CGQBDA12:065
temporary confidentiality for 180 days of the below listed items for our mobile phone
type AAL-8880001-CV, FCC ID: PY7A8880001:

1. User Manual
2. Test set-up
3. External and Internal photos

When the announcement of the product is done, the TCB will be notified to remove the
Short Term Confidentiality.

Please contact the undersigned if there are any further questions or additional
information needed in this matter.

Best Regards,

M n

Hakan Sjoberg
Manager - HW verification
Global Type Approval

Sony Mobile Communications
Tel: +46 108013559
hakan.sjoberg@sonymaobile.com
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